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 Small Purchases: This is 
how we have always 
done it!!!
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 Every thing you wanted 
to know about Small 
Purchases
 Limits
 Competition Requirements
 Protest Rights
 Bonds 
 Special requirements
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 Limits for Small 
Purchases?
 $100,000 or less
 X ≤ $10,000
 $10,000 < X ≤$50,000
 $50,000 < X ≤ $100,000
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 At what dollar value do 
Protest Rights apply ?

Pr
ot

es
t R

ig
ht

s





10/28/2019 10

SMALL PURCHASES CHAPTER 8

$1
0,

00
0 

or
 le

ss

$1
0,

00
1 

-$
50

,0
00

$5
0,

00
1 

-$
10

0,
00

0

PR
O

TE
ST

 R
IG

HT
S

N
o

N
o Ye
s





10/28/2019 12

SMALL PURCHASES CHAPTER 8

 At what dollar value do 
Bid Bonds apply ?
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 At what dollar value do 
Payment and 
Performance Bonds 
apply ?
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 Requirements for 
Purchases $10,000 or 
less.
 No quotes required
 Distribute purchases equitably
 Verify reasonable price
 Purchase Request Form From 

the Agency
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 Requirements for 
Purchases $10,000 to 
$100,000.
 Minimum 3 bona fide quotes
 SCBO advertisement
 Award to lowest bidder
 Procurement is to the 

advantage of the State
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 7th inning stretch Trivia 
question
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 $50,000 to $100,000.
 Invitation for Minor 

Construction SE-311 whether 
soliciting 3 quotes or SCBO
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 To keep things 
consistent, do we want 
to include the SE-311 on 
all small Purchases?
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 $50,000 to $100,000.
 Create project documents using 

the table of contents for small 
purchases.
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 $50,000 to $100,000.
 Include SE-331 Quote form.
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 $50,000 to $100,000.
 File Notice of Award 

SE-375.
 Can start work immediately 

even though the time to 
protest the award has not 
passed.
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 $50,000 to $100,000.
 Sign the Minor Construction 

Contract SE-377.
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 $50,000 to $100,000.
 Projects exceeding Agency’s 

Basic Authorization of $50,000.
 Agency must submit SE-Forms 

and project documents thru 
OSE office.

 The Agency can still request 
solicitation for 3 bona fide 
quotes or advertisement in 
SCBO.
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 Anticipated purchase 
price of greater than 
$90,000.
 Lowest quote greater than 

$100,000, cancel the 
solicitation and rebid using a 
different method. Sm
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